Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF REZONING OF MIDDLE SCHOOLS

DATE: March 20, 2018

We have discussed rezoning the middle schools in order to accomplish two objectives:

1) Provide relief to Ector Middle School to get its enrollment to a more
reasonable number.

2) Move those students who are zoned to attend Permian HS to a Middle School
that feeds into Permian HS.
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No specific action required.

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe
Superintendent of Schools



